From: Hahn, Andra EDUCIEX

To: ! lerc- i i "

Cc: Banh, Lin EDUCIEX

Subject: Accept - Minister Fleming - FW: (Cliff 202638) Invitation from the Consul General of France in Vancouver - 4 May
2018

Date: Friday, April 27, 2018 2:17:58 PM

Attachments: Invitation from Consul General of France in Vancouver- 4 May 2018.pdf

Cliff 202638

Good afternoon Ms. Clerc-Renaud,

| am emailing on behalf of Minister Fleming who would like to accept Mr. Marois’s invitation to
attend the cocktail reception on May 4, however, he will need to depart at 6pm for his Helijet flight.
Minister Fleming will be accompanied by his Ministerial Assistant, Will Maartman.

Thank you and have a lovely weekend,

Andra

Andra Halwy

Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming
Minister of Education

Room 124, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C. / 250-387-8838

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the
Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act

please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

From: CLERC-RENAUD Barbara [mailto:barbara.clerc-renaud@diplomatie.gouv.fr]

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 5:13 PM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX

Cc: LAHAYE Anthony

Subject: (Cliff 202638) Invitation from the Consul General of France in Vancouver - 4 May

2018
To the Honourable Rob Fleming, Minister of education

Good afternoon,

We are pleased to send in attachment an invitation from Mr. Philippe Sutter, Consul
General of France in Vancouver to the Honourable Rob Fleming.

Looking forward to your reply.

With best regards.

Barbara Clerc-Renaud

Bureau du Consul général de France a Vancouver

Office of the Consul General of France in Vancouver

Tél / Tel : 604-637-5284 www.consulfrance-vancouver.org
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCIEX

To: "Nancy Zinn"

Cc: Banh, Lin EDUCIEX

Subject: April 17 @ 2:15 pm - Confirmed - RE: Meeting with Minister of Education - Surrey Schools - Cliff 201319
Date: Thursday, April 5, 2018 3:30:44 PM

Cliff 201319 — Meeting accepted Cliff closed

Hi Nancy,

Thank you for the agenda. This email is confirmation of the 30 minute meeting with Minister Fleming
and Laurie Larsen, Terry Allen, Jordan Tinney and Greg Frank. Please ask them to arrive to Security at

the front of the Legislature at from 2:10 on April 17" and security will call me to meet them.
Thank you,

Andra

Andra Hahn

Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming

Minister of Education

Room 124, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, B.C.

250-387-8838

From: Nancy Zinn [mailto:zinn_n@surreyschools.ca]

Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 3:19 PM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister of Education - Surrey Schools

Hello Andra —

Jordan would like to confirm the meeting for April 17t at 2:15pm in Victoria. Please see agenda
below and confirm the location of the meeting.

Agenda:

- Funding formula review

- Capital contributions

Thank you for your assistance.

Kind regards,
Nancy

Nancy Zinn

Executive Assistant

Superintendent’s Department

Surrey Schools

Phone: 604-595-6313

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: April 5, 2018 1:06 PM

To: Nancy Zinn <zinn_n@surreyschools.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister of Education - Surrey Schools
Sounds good, Nancy.

Thank you,

Andra

From: Nancy Zinn [mailto:zinn_n@surreyschools.ca]

Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 12:51 PM
To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
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Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister of Education - Surrey Schools
Thanks Andra — Their preference is a face-to-face meeting. | will follow-up and get back to you very

soon with their date selection.
Much appreciated,
Nancy

Nancy Zinn

Executive Assistant
Superintendent’s Department
Surrey Schools

Phone: 604-595-6313

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: April 5, 2018 9:58 AM

To: Nancy Zinn <zinn_n@surreyschools.ca>
Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Meeting with Minister of Education - Surrey Schools
Good morning Nancy,
Due to Minister Fleming’s scheduling constraints, with the sitting of the Legislature and Minister
travel that is already scheduled through to July when the House is not sitting, he is not available to
meet in Vancouver. The following are dates and times available in Minister’s schedule for a meeting
here in Victoria:

e Tues., April 17 @ 2:15

e Thur., April 19 @ 1:45 or 2:30

eTues., May 8 @ 2:30

e Tues.,, May 15 @ 1:45
If the attendees would prefer a conference call, | am happy to arrange that as well.
In your reply please provide an agenda and let me know which date and time works for everyone, if
none of the above dates work and more options are needed, or if a conference call is preferred.
Thanks again, Nancy,

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
please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https.//www.lobbvistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

From: Nancy Zinn [mailto:zinn_n@surreyschools.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 5:20 PM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: WM - RE: Meeting with Minister of Education - Surrey Schools

Good afternoon Andra —

Thank you for your email. Superintendent Jordan Tinney had a conversation with the Minister and
the Minister offered to have a face-to-face meeting regarding budgets; our preferred location would

be Vancouver. The following would be attending from Surrey Schools.

e Board Chairperson, Laurie Larsen
e Board Vice Chairperson and Budget Committee Chair, Terry Allen
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e Superintendent, Jordan Tinney

e Secretary-Treasurer, Greg Frank
| appreciate your assistance with this. Please let me know if you have any questions.
Kind regards,
Nancy

Nancy Zinn

Executive Assistant
Superintendent's Department
Surrey Schools

Phone: 604-595-6313

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: April 4, 2018 3:02 PM

To: Nancy Zinn <zinn_n@surreyschools.ca>

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Meeting with Minister of Education - Surrey Schools

Hello Ms. Zinn,

| am following up on your meeting request and am letting you know that Minister is away until next

week but he is open to take a phone meeting sometime during the week of April 9™ t0 13 time
permitting. Please forward along a topic/agenda and | will reply with available dates and times.
Thank you again,

Andra

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 1:46 PM

To: 'zinn_n@surreyschools.ca'
Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister of Education

Good afternoon Ms. Zinn,

My apologies, yes, we have received your meeting request and | will reply with an answer for you
either later today or tomorrow morning.

Thank you,

Andra Hadwv

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

From: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 1:32 PM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting with Minister of Education

From: Nancy Zinn [mailto:zinn_n@surreyschools.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 12:39 PM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting with Minister of Education
Good Afternoon Andra -

I'm following up on my email below to make sure you received it.
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Kind regards,
Nancy

Nancy Zinn

Executive Assistant

Superintendent’'s Department

Surrey Schools

Phone: 604-595-6313

From: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX <Laura.Sampson@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: March 23, 2018 12:57 PM

To: Nancy Zinn <zinn_n@surreyschools.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister of Education

Hi Nancy,

I will pass your note onto the Minister’s assistant: Andra Hahn. She can reach out to you directly to
rind a suitable time.

Best,

Laura Sampson | Senior Executive Assistant

Deputy Minister’s Office | Ministry of Education

Ph: 250-387-2026 E: laura.sampson@gov.bc.ca

From: Nancy Zinn [mailto:zi

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 12:38 PM

To: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX

Subject: Meeting with Minister of Education

Hi Laura —

Please let me know if | should be contacting someaone else.

Jordan had a conversation earlier in the week with the Minister and it was Jordan’s impression that
he was willing to meet, see names below. If that opportunity is still there, can we set up a meeting?

e Chairperson, Laurie Larsen
e Vice Chairperson, Terry Allen
e Superintendent, Jordan Tinney
e Secretary-Treasurer, Greg Frank
Thanking you in advance,
Nancy

Nancy Zinn
Executive Assistant
Superintendent’s Department

‘.'-'
F*” Surrey Schools

14033 92" Avenue, Surrey, B.C., V3V 0B7
Direct: 604-595-6313
www.surreyschools.ca

This message and any altachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain privileged and
confidential information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify us immediately and destroy the original message. Thank you.
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCZEX

To: "de Rodez, Adrien"

Cc: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: April 26 - 4:35pm - CONFIRMED - Cliff 202123 - RE: Canadian Francophone Games / meeting with Minister
Fleming

Date: Monday, April 9, 2018 3:32:27 PM

Hi Adrien,

Thank you so much for the information. Along with Ms. Lavoie, please arrive to security at 4:35 and
they will call me to meet you.
Thank you,

Andra

From: de Rodez, Adrien [mailto:administration@jeuxfc.ca]

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 1:32 PM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: Canadian Francophone Games / meeting with Minister Fleming

Hi Andra,
Here are the answers to your questions :
« Confirmation of this topic Presentation of the Games and discussions of type of support
that could come from the Ministry of Education
+ Supporting materials you may have (only if you have anything further to the attachments)
: attached is the detailed presentation of our Games as well as our budget. | have also
included a summary of information that includes answers to the main questions about
our the Canadian Francophone Games
« More specific agenda items that you may have, only if necessary N/A
« Confirmation of who will be attending the meeting Attending : Marie-Pierre Lavoie (Chair
of the Board), Adrien de Rodez (Admin. Assistant Organizing committee)
« Confirmation of which date and time is suitable : 4.40pm Thursday April 26. as
confirmed last friday

I think this covers it all.
I remain available for further information.
Regards,

Adrien de Rodez

Adjoint administratif / Administrative assistant
Jeux de la francophonie canadienne de 2020
Tel: 250-388-7350 ext : 27

www.jeuxfc.ca
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCIEX

To: " @ "
Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX; Banh, Lin EDUC:EX

Subject: April 26 - 11:30a.m. - Confirmed - Meeting request with Minister Fleming
Date: Monday, April 9, 2018 8:13:19 AM

Good morning Ms. Peters,

| am following up on my request for an agenda (point form is fine) and supporting materials you may
like to provide, for Minister’s review, prior to your meeting in Victoria with Minister Fleming on April
26 at 11:30.

| look forward to hearing from you,

Andra

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 10:53 AM

To: 'ca.peters@telus.net’

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: Meeting request with Minister Fleming
Good morning Ms. Peters,

| am emailing you in regards to your request for a meeting with Minister Fleming. | understand that

you will be in Victoria on April 26" and Minister has time to meet with you from 11:30 to 11:55 a.m.
and we are hoping this time might work for you?
| understand the discussion will be in regards to briefing the Minister on human trafficking.
In your reply please provide the following:

¢ Confirmation of this topic

e Supporting materials you may have

¢ Specific, point form, agenda items

¢ Confirmation of who will be attending the meeting
Please bear in mind that, once confirmed, this meeting is subject to change due to government
meetings being called or ministerial travel and | will notify promptly if a scheduling conflict arises.

Andro Haluwv

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

To: " rabbior@roger

Cc: Banh, Lin EDUC:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
Subject: FW: (Cliff 201563) Possible Meeting

Date: Friday, April 6, 2018 11:37:07 AM

Good afternoon Mr. Marrior
| am emailing on behalf of Minister Fleming who would like to thank you for your email and accept
your meeting request. Unfortunately Minister was not available on the Wednesday that you were in
Victoria, but if you are visiting again, please reply with the dates and we will try our best to find time
in Minister’s calendar.
If you would still like to meet, the following are dates and times that are currently available in
Minister Fleming’s calendar for a 20 minute meeting here at the Legislature in Victoria:

e June 28 @ 1:45

e June 14 @ 2:30

e Junel3 @ 12:45
| understand the discussion will be in regards to briefing the Minister work of CFEE and the
possibility of exploring collaboration.
In your reply please provide the following:

¢ Confirmation of this topic

e Supporting materials you may have

¢ Point form list of agenda items

¢ Confirmation of who will be attending the meeting

¢ Confirmation of which date and time is suitable
Please bear in mind that, once confirmed, this meeting is subject to change due to government
meetings being called or ministerial travel and | will notify promptly if a scheduling conflict arises.

Andra Hadhwy

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

From: Gary Rabbior [mailto: ]

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 11:08 AM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX

Subject: (Cliff 201563) Possible Meeting

Good Afternoon

Apologies off the top for this lengthy email but | wanted to provide you with sufficient information

for you to assess interest. | also apologize for the late notice but my travel to Victoria has just been

arranged.

My name is Gary Rabbior and | am President of the Canadian Foundation for Economic Education. |
am contacting you with the hope that there might be interest in the work of CFEE and the possibility
of exploring collaboration - not financially, but in ways that could help further economic, financial,
and enterprise education in BC.

| am going to be in Victoria on Wednesday and | am exploring the off chance that there may be
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interest in our work and a possible meeting.

In a nutshell, CFEE is a federally chartered, national, non-profit, non-partisan organization working to
support four areas of learning that we see as associated with building a successful future —
economic, financial, enterprise, and career development education and capability.

| have attached a Backgrounder on CFEE should that be of interest to you.

CFEE has a number of target audiences and we work from coast to coast to coast. We do extensive
work with the schools, educators, and students throughout Canada. We also work with newcomers
to Canada, parents, seniors, and members of Indigenous communities. We have also undertaken
programs for employees in the workplace. And our resources are often used by members of the
general public. As a result, we have quite extensive experience with all of these target groups in the
learning areas | have noted.

In terms of education, CFEE develops and provides resources and programs for free to teachers and
students — both in English and in French - and sometimes in additional languages. Many of our
resources have been used, and are used, by teachers in BC. We find partners to fund our work so
that we can provide them for free to our target audiences. We know how tight budgets are these
days.

We also work through trusted intermediaries - e.g. education officials and teachers to reach
students, immigrant serving agencies to reach newcomers, parent councils to reach parents, city and
town mayors to reach seniors, and Indigenous leaders to support indigenous schools and
communities. We also guard our non-partisan status religiously — so there is no commercial aspect
to our work at all - and that has resulted in a great deal of trust - and also a capability to reach and
deliver to our target audiences in almost unprecedented ways.

As an example, we have earned the trust of the provincial ministries and departments of education
across Canada to the point where CFEE coordinates an annual meeting of the Curriculum Directors
from all provinces. This includes Brent Munro, the Curriculum Director from BC. We are finding
though, at this time, as interest in financial education has grown, that Ministers, and even Premiers
in some cases, are taking an interest in this area of learning

As an example of our reach and impact, our Money and Youth book has over 450,000 copies in
circulation across Canada and has been translated for use in a number of other countries. Our
Newcomers to Canada DayPlanner has over 650,000 copies in circulation - and over the last three
years we have organized approximately 100 workshops for newcomers - including a series specially
organized for Syrian refugees. Quite a number of these workshops have been in BC.

Last year, our upcoming Talk With Our Kids About Money Day program (April 18th this year) engaged
approximately 6,000 schools across the country. It has been an incredible success. We are hoping to
get more teachers and parents involved this year. (Please see www.talkwithourkidsaboutmoney.com
). We would be delighted if the Minister saw value in this program and might have an interest in
helping us engage more parents and teachers in BC. Of course both parents and teachers also learn
a great deal once they get involved.

There are many ways in which we are able and willing to support economic, financial, enterprise,
and career development efforts in BC. If there was interest, and if someone might have some time
on Wednesday, | would welcome the opportunity to provide an in-person briefing and discuss
possible ways in which we could assist programs and efforts in BC.

| would look forward to a chance to get together. Thank you.

Gary Rabbior

President, Canadian Foundation for Economic Education
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110 Eglinton Avenue West, Suite 201
Toronto, Ontario, M4R 1A3

Phone: (416) 968-2236

Fax: (416) 968-0488

Direct Phone: (905) 726-3684

Direct Fax: (905) 726-3683

Cell: (416) 602-2236

Email: gary.rabbior@rogers.com

Website: www.cfee.org
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCIEX

To: Maartman, William EDUCIEX

Cc: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX; Bertrand, Julie EDUC:EX; Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
Subject: FW: April 13 - FW: (Cliff 202003) Kids Help Phone"s trends in BC

Date: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 2:06:58 PM

Cliff 202003 - Closed

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 2:02 PM

To: 'Trevor Zimmer'

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: April 13 - FW: (Cliff 202003) Kids Help Phone's trends in BC

Thank you Trevor. Please ask Ms. Hay to arrive to Security at the Front of the Legislature at 1:25 and

they will call me to meet her.

Please also send the supporting materials and agenda by Monday, April oth,
Andra

From: Trevor Zimmer [mailto:

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 1:52 PM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Cc: Kathy Mowat
Subject: RE: April 13 - FW: (Cliff 202003) Kids Help Phone's trends in BC

Hello Andra,

Thanks for your reply. Please confirm that our CEQ, Kathy Hay will be very happy to meet the
Minister on Friday April 13 at 1:30, in Victoria.

Here are the answers to your questions:

Confirmation of this topic — ‘the challenges young people in BC are facing and how they are utilizing
Kids Help Phone, and how we can help’

Confirmation of this date and time - confirmed

Supporting materials you may have — | will send those prior to the meeting

More specific agenda items that you may have if necessary - | will send those prior to the meeting
Confirmation of who will be attending the meeting (Kathy Hay, Alisa Simon and yourself?) -
Kathy Hay will be joined by the Director of Kids Help Phone BC office, Harry Wierenga.

Please confirm this meeting, and | will work on the materials to have them ready in advance.

Many thanks,

Trevor

Trevor Zimmer, CFRE | Senior Development Officer

Kids Help Phone 439 University Avenue, Suite 300 Toronto, ON M5G 1Y8
Phone: (416) 581-8956

Toll Free: (800) 268-3062 ext. 8956 Fax: (416) 581-1744

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX [mailto:Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: April-04-18 3:05 PM

To: Trevor Zimmer

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: April 13 - FW: (Cliff 202003) Kids Help Phone's trends in BC

Good morning Mr. Zimmer,

Minister Fleming would be happy to meet with you and has 30 minutes available at 1:30 on Friday,
April 13,

| understand the discussion will be in regards to briefing the Minister on “the challenges young
people in BC are facing and how they are utilizing Kids Help Phone”.

In your reply please provide the following:
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¢ Confirmation of this topic

e Confirmation of this date and time

s Supporting materials you may have

¢ More specific agenda items that you may have if necessary

¢ Confirmation of who will be attending the meeting (Kathy Hay, Alisa Simon and yourself?)
Please bear in mind that, once confirmed, this meeting is subject to change due to government
meetings being called or ministerial travel and | will notify promptly if a scheduling conflict arises. |
will reply to your next email with directions for entering the Legislature.

Andra Hahw

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

From: Trevor Zimmer [mailto:Trevor.Zimmer@kidshelpphone.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 2:17 PM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX

Subject: (Cliff 202003) Kids Help Phone's trends in BC

Hello Liam and William,

My name is Trevor Zimmer and | am a Senior Development Officer at Kids Help Phone. | am reaching
out in hopes of arranging a conversation with Minister Fleming.

We have some alarming trends to share with the Minister regarding the challenges young people in
BC are facing and how they are utilizing our service. In particular, we found that BC youth had a
higher than average proportion of returning/repeat service users, at 40% of all counselling sessions
in 2017. We also saw that older youth received counselling second most frequently of any province
in Canada.

Kids Help Phone has solutions to the complex challenges facing youth in BC. Our CEQ, Kathy Hay, and
VP of Counselling, Alisa Simon, will be in Victoria on April 13th. Kathy and Alisa would be open to
meeting with the Minister to discuss how we might work with the government on solutions to some
of the student mental health challenges in the province. We have significant expertise and offer real
value to the conversation, as we talk to thousands of young people a year. We also have a proven
school-based solution called Counsellor in the Classroom that we could bring to BC.

Please let me know when there might be some time in the Minister’s schedule for a meeting.

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

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: April 19 & 20 - FW: (Cliff 201777) Invite to BCCASE Conference
Date: Thursday, April 5, 2018 2:20:51 PM

Attachments: Minister invite March 2018.docx

Cliff 201777

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 2:20 PM

To: 'SueMacdonald@sd28.bc.ca'

Cc: Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX; Maartman, William EDUC:EX
Subject: April 19 & 20 - FW: (Cliff 201777) Invite to BCCASE Conference

Good Afternoon,

Thank you for your invitation for Minister Rob Fleming to attend the BCCASE Spring Conference on April
19th and 20th in Vancouver at the Four Seasons Hotel. Unfortunately, Minister Fleming is unable to
attend due to prior commitments. He appreciates the invitation and sends his regrets. Minister would be
happy to provide a video greeting, please let me know if this would be an option for your event.

Andra Hadwv

Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming
Minister of Education

Room 124, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C. / 250-387-8838

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance
with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for
lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at:

https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.
From: Sue MacDonald [mailto:SueMacdonald@sd28.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX

Subject: (Cliff 201777) Invite to BCCASE Conference

Good afternoon,

My name is Sue MacDonald. I am secretary to the BCCASE association. I have attached a letter on behalf of our
president (and membership) inviting you to our Spring Conference. A paper copy of this letter has also been
mailed to you.

Do not hesitate to contact one of us if you have any questions.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Sue MacDonald

Director of Instruction - Curriculum
School District #28 (Quesnel)

(250) 992-0422

(250) 255-1579 (cell)
suemacdonald@sd28. bc.ca
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCIEX

To: "ddwong@vsb.bc.ca"

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting with Minister and Deputy Minister
Date: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 12:11:03 PM

Good morning Ms. Wong,
The following are times and dates available in both Deputy Minister MacDonald’s and Minister
Fleming's calendars. Please let me know if either of these times work for Ms. Hoffman and Ms.
Fraser’s schedule.

®3:00 to 3:30 pm May 8

®2:30to 3:00 pm May 17
Thank you,
Andra

Andro Hadwv

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

From: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 3:43 PM

To: 'Donna D. Wong'

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister and Deputy Minister
Hi Donna,

Our Admin Coordinator, Andra Hahn is the best person to speak to scheduling wise. I've cc'd her
here to coordinate a date and time with you.

Thanks,

Veronica

From: Donna D. Wong [mailto:ddwong@vsb.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Meeting with Minister and Deputy Minister

Importance: High

Hello Veronica,

Would you be able to give me a call at your convenience re setting up a meeting with Suzanne
Hoffman, Superintendent, and Janet Fraser, Board Chair with Minister Fleming and Deputy Minister
MacDonald?

My number is 604-713-5100.

Thank you.

donna wong
Administrative Assistant

Vancouver Board of Education
email ddwon vsh.
Tel 604-713-5100

&4 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail notice. Thank you.
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCIEX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
Subject: FW: MRF - RE: Penticton - Accept - Speaking - May 25 @ 8:30 am. - CLIFF 200734
Date: Friday, April 6, 2018 12:00:19 PM

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 12:35 PM

To: 'Joan Axford'

Cc: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX; Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: MRF - RE: Penticton - Accept - Speaking - May 25 @ 8:30 am. - CLIFF 200734

Good afternoon Ms. Axford,

| have confirmed with Minister that he would be happy to lead off the plenary session with a speech
approximately 15 minutes in length and we will confirm closer to the date regarding attending the
banquet the night before.

Please ‘reply all” as more information and the itinerary becomes available.

Thank you,

Andra

From: Joan Axford [mailto:executivedirector@bcasbo.ca]

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 8:32 AM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Cc: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX; Maartman, William EDUC:EX; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX; Filion, Corinna

GCPE:EX; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
Subject: MRF - RE: Penticton - Accept - Speaking - May 25 @ 8:30 am. - CLIFF 200734

Hello:

This is wonderful news. We will be in touch but here is some additional information for the Minister.
He will lead off the plenary session for Ministry staff and speak for about 30 minutes. | see his talk
being very similar to the one he did for the Vancouver Island Trustees on March 2. | thought we
could title his session as, but certainly open to suggestions.

Moving Forward to meet student and community needs with stable, predictable funding and capital

improvements.

As the Minister will likely need to travel the day before, he is welcome to attend our AGM banquet
on the Thursday evening at the Lakeside Hotel where we swear in our new executive, honor our
retirees and present leadership recognition awards.

Attached is the program for the conference.

Thank you

Joan

Joan Axford, CPA, FCPA, FCMA

Executive Director

BC Association of School Business Officials

Tel: Victoria Office: 1-778-433-9195

Cell Phone: 1-250-415-2540

Fax: 1-604-687-8118

Email: executivedirector@bcasbo.ca

Web Site: www.bcasbo.ca

"Education is our Business"

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX [mailto:Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 3:25 PM
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To: Joan Axford <executivedirector@bcasbo.ca>

Cc: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX <Laura.Sampson@gov.bc.ca>; Maartman, William EDUC:EX
<William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX <Sean.leslie@gov.bc.ca>; Filion, Corinna
GCPE:EX <Corinna.Filion@gov.bc.ca>; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX <Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>; Hahn,
Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Penticton - Accept - Speaking - May 25 @ 8:30 am. - CLIFF 200734

Good afternoon Ms. Axford,

| am emailing on behalf of Minister Fleming who would like to thank you and accept your invitation

to speak at the BCASBO AGM and Conference in Penticton @ 8:30 a.m. on May 25" Please forward
along any additional information, itinerary and length of time expected for his speech.
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

From: Joan Axford [mailto:executivedirector@bcasho.ca]
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 4:51 PM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX

Cc: EDUC DM EDUC:EX

Subject: Invitation to Speak at our Conference

Hello:

Please find attached a letter of invitation to speak at our May conference. | would be pleased to
provide more information about the conference.

Thank you

Joan

Joan Axford, CPA, FCPA, FCMA

Executive Director

BC Association of School Business Officials
Tel: Victoria Office: 1-778-433-9195

Cell Phone: 1-250-415-2540

Fax: 1-604-687-8118

Email:

Web Site: www.bcasbo.ca

"Education is our Business"
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCZEX

To: "pbr ictori

Cc: Banh, Lin EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: WM - FW: (Cliff 201413) FW: Educational Curriculum
Date: Friday, April 13, 2018 3:33:09 PM

Dear Mr. Bruce

Thank you for your request to meet with Minister Fleming. Unfortunately, due to Minister Fleming's
scheduling constraints, we will have to respectfully decline your invitation at this time and have referred
your request to the Ministry. Someone from the Minstry of Education will be in touch with you very soon
to discuss ‘implementation of an Emergency Services and Preparation course aimed at secondary school
students.” Again, thank you for providing this information. My apologies for the delay in response.
Andra Hahn

The Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming

Minister of Education

Room 124 - Parliament Buildings

Main line: 250-387-0896

————— Original Message-----

From: Paul Bruce [mailto:pbruce@victoria.ca]

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 2:12 PM

To: Fleming.MLA, Rob <Rob.Fleming. MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>

Subject: Educational Curriculum

Honourable Minister Fleming,

| have been wanting to meet with provincial representatives to discuss implementation of an
Emergency Services and Preparation course aimed at secondary school students. | believe the value
of this curriculum would be a very lucrative cost beneficial program post-implementation. Course
subjects could include emergency preparation at home, work, school in addition to educational
forums on Operational issues related to Police, Fire, Health Care, perhaps ICBC and driving education
but focused more on individual safety as opposed o reliance on local, regional and provincial
government expectations on the delivery of these services. Wildfires, boating, hiking and related
rescue could be included in the curriculum for a thorough understanding of costs related to these
core expectations of society. Lots of exploration and with a simple credit allocation, | am certain this
would quickly become a popular course in the conveyance of personal safety and understanding of
the complexity of emergency preparedness and planning.

Yours truly,

Paul Bruce

Fire Chief

250-217-2622

City of Victoria

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCZEX

To: "lacquie Taylor"

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Subject: June 14 @ 1pm - Victoria - RE: (refer to Cliff 201269) Provincial Literacy Strategy Discussion
Date: Thursday, April 5, 2018 1:43:01 PM

Good afternoon Jacquie,

Thank you for the information. This email is confirmation of your meeting with Minister Fleming on
Thursday, June 14 @ 1pm. Please arrive to Security at the front of the Legislature at 12:55 p.m. and
they will call me to meet you. Please notify me if the board member is joining as | will need to notify
Security.

| look forward to meeting you, and receiving the Briefing Note.

Andra

From: Jacquie Taylor [mailto:jtaylor@decoda.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 4:41 PM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Cc: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX; Margaret Sutherland; azcooper@mac.com
Subject: Re: (refer to Cliff 201269) Provincial Literacy Strategy Discussion

Hello Andra,

We are excited that Minister Fleming will meet with us in June.

Of the dates that he has available, June 13 @ 2pm or June 14 @1pm would work best for us,
however, we will also make ourselves available for June 28th if necessary.

The topic we wish to discuss is 'Development of a cross-ministry literacy strategy'.

| will attend the meeting along with Margaret Sutherland (Decoda Director of Programs &
Services) and we will possibly bring a member of the Decoda Board of Directors with us.

| will send a briefing note for this meeting by the end of April.

| look forward to confirming our meeting date and time.

Best regards,

Jacquie

Jacquie Taylor

Executive Director| jtaylor@decoda.ca

Decoda Literacy Solutions | decoda.ca
t 604-681-4199 | m 604-607-5806
980 - 1125 Howe St., Vancouver, BC V6Z 2K8

Join us on Twitter | Join us on Facebook
The Decoda Literacy Library is free for anyone in BC to borrow. Vis/i /

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: March 22, 2018 1:42 PM

To: Jacquie Taylor

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: (refer to Cliff 201269) Provincial Literacy Strategy Discussion

Good afternoon Ms. Taylor,

| am emailing on behalf of Minister Fleming who would like to thank you for your email and accept
your meeting request. The following are dates and times that are currently available in Minister
Fleming’s calendar for a 30 minute meeting here at the Legislature in Victoria:
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e June 14 @ 1pm

e June 13 @ 2pm

e June 28 @ 1pm
| understand the discussion will be in regards to ‘how you might approach the development of a
literacy strategy that would help address issues faced by a number of ministries (Education,
Advanced Education, Children & Families, Jobs, Skills and Labour)’.
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

e Confirmation of which date and time is suitable
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

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 1:32 PM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX

Subject: (refer to Cliff 201269) Provincial Literacy Strategy Discussion

Hello Minister Fleming,
Time has flown by since your appointment as Minister of Education and our last opportunity

to speak with you.

Decoda Literacy is currently going through a Strategic Planning exercise to review our
direction for the next 3 years. Over the past year we have had some conversation with
Ministry of Education staff about the need for a coordinated literacy strategy for BC.

| am writing to ask you to meet with me and a few of my Decoda Literacy colleagues to discuss
how we might approach the development of a literacy strategy that would help address issues
faced by a number of ministries (Education, Advanced Education, Children & Families, Jobs,
Skills and Labour). Decoda Literacy is eager to provide service in this regard and also to work
with government on productive ways to increase literacy skills that will lead to increased
opportunities for BC citizens.

If you are able to meet with us, please give us a few dates that might work for you and we will
work to accommodate your schedule.

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
The Decoda Literacy Library is free for anyone in BC to borrow. Visii /
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCZEX

To: "Randall Martin"

Cc: Filion rinn PE:EX; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX; Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX

Subject: June 19 - RE: Invitation to speak at BCCIE Summer Conference June 2018 - CLIFF 197654
Date: Thursday, April 5, 2018 11:09:37 AM

Good Morning Randall,

Minister Fleming would be happy to provide welcome remarks from 8:45 a.m. to 9:00 a.m. on June 19th. Please the
most current itinerary, and any supporting information you may have regarding this event. Is there a particular topic
that you would like Minister to speak to in his remarks?

Thank you for the invitation for Minister Fleming to join the keynote lunch, plenary and VIP dinner. However, due
to scheduling constraints, Minister respectfully declines.

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

https://www lobbyvistsregistrar.be.ca/.

> From: Randall Martin [mailto:martin @bccie.be.ca]

> Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 4.05 PM

> To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

> Cc: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX; Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX; Alfredo Moros;

> Colin Doerr

> Subject: Re: June 19 - RE: Invitation to speak at BCCIE Summer

> Conference June 2018 - CLIFF 197654

>

> Hi Andra

>

> We have the Minister's remarks scheduled for 8:45-9 am on Tuesday June 19th and can confirm our desire to have
him speak. These would be welcome remarks to the assembled group - we are anticipating up to 500 people at the
conference but maybe only 400 in the room at this hour - from K-12, language and PSE, private and public,
essentially a cross section of the International education sector with instructors, staff, faculty, leaders, a few
superintendents and college VPs and presidents, many heads of international, recruiters, admissions people, student
service providers, homestay providers, folks from FISA, delegations from across Canada (and in fact also
Philippines, China, Mexico and a smattering from Europe and other nations), as well as our BC Education marketing
managers from across Asia , folks from Global Affairs Canada, federal trade commissioners, etc.

>

> Your Int'l Ed staff will be able to provide details on the size and importance of the sector to BC.

>

> We may have a student speak for about 5 minutes before Minister Fleming. If able, we would also encourage the
Minister to join us for the keynote lunch and plenary on Monday June 18th at noon, where we could seat him near
our Keynote speaker Ms Kim Campbell. The Minister is also welcome to join us for our informal VIP dinner on
Monday evening, with an anticipated dinner group size of about 10 global IE leaders as well as Ms Campbell. He

Pages 21 of 53 EDU-2018-86604



will be very welcome.

>

> Thanks for this note, we hope he can confirm his remarks and if free, perhaps some of these other events as well.
>

> Warm regards,

> Randall

>

>

> Randall Martin, PhD

> Executive Director

> British Columbia Council for International Education becie.bc.ca  On 2018-03-28, 1:41 AM, "Hahn, Andra
EDUC:EX" <Andra.Hahn@ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Good morning Randall,

>

> As we are working on Minister's calendar for June, would you be

> able to send an itinerary or current information about the BCCIE

> conference on June 19th and confirm your request for Minister Fleming.
> You mentioned a speaking opportunity in your email below, please

> clarify your expectations, such as length and type of speech (opening?
> Specific topic?)

>

Thank you,
Andra

-----Original Message-----

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 11:38 AM

To: 'Randall Martin'

Cc: Schell, Kaitlin EDUC:EX; Bertrand, Julie EDUC:EX; Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX; Sampson, Laura
EDUC:EX

> Subject: June 18 & 19 - RE: Invitation to speak at BCCIE Summer

> Conference June 2018 - CLIFF 197654

Vv VV VWV V VYV

>

> Perfect, thanks Randall.

>

> Andra

> The Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming

> Minister of Education

> Room 124 - Parliament Buildings

> Main line: 250-387-8838

>

>

>

> e Original Message-----

> From: Randall Martin [mailto:martin @bccie.bc.ca]
> Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 11:10 AM
> To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

> Subject: Re: Invitation to speak at BCCIE Summer Conference June
> 2018 - CLIFF 197654

-

> Hi Andra

-

> thanks for your note.

-

> [ fully understand the difficulties of putting something like this event into a busy Minister's calendar 7 months

before the event, so I truly appreciate that you have held the date for the Minister to speak on the morning of June
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19th, and Minster Fleming will also be more than welcome to join me at the head table for lunch on Monday June

18th.
>

Best wishes,

Randall

Randall Martin, PhD

Executive Director

BC Council for International Education
Suite 603409 Granville Street
Vancouver, BC CANADA

T 1.604.637.6752

VVVVVVVYV VYV VYV YVVYVVVVYYYVY

>> On2017-11-28, 3:37 PM, "Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX" <Andra.Hahn @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>>
>>

>>

>> -----Original Message-----

>> From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

>> Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 3:36 PM

>> To: 'beecie@becie.be.ca'

>> Cc: Penner, Emily GCPE:EX; Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX; Hahn, Andra
>> EDUC:EX; Schell, Kaitlin EDUC:EX; Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX

>> Subject: RE: Invitation to speak at BCCIE Summer Conference June 2018
>> - CLIFF 197654

>>

>> Good afternoon Dr. Martin,

>>

>>1 am emailing you on behalf of Minister Fleming who would like to
>> thank you for your letter, and tentatively accept this invitation to

>> offer words of welcome on Tuesday, June 19th to over 500

>> International Education (IE) professionals from both the K-12 and PSE
>> sectors at BCCIE's Summer Conference in Vancouver. He would also
>> consider attending on Monday, June 18th for lunch.

>>

>> As Minister's calendar is subject to change due to the Parliamentary
>> Calendar, Government duties and travel, I will follow up with you in
>> the beginning of March to confirm his attendance. In the meantime,
>> please forward along the itinerary and details of this event as they

>> become available.

>>

>> Thank you,

>>

>> Andra

>> The Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming

>> Minister of Education

I will ask one of my colleagues to forward further information on the event as it becomes finalized.

Pages 23 of 53 EDU-2018-86604



>> Room 124 - Parliament Buildings

>> Main line: 250-387-8838

>>

>>

>>

>> -----Original Message-----

>> From: Randall Martin [mailto:martin @bccie.be.ca]

>> Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 11:31 AM

>> To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX

>> Cc: MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX

>> Subject: Invitation to speak at BCCIE Summer Conference June 2018
>>

>> Dear Minister Fleming,

>>

>> Attached please find an invitation to offer words of welcome to over
>> 500 International Education (IE) professionals from both the K-12 and

>> PSE sectors at BCCIE!'s Summer Conference, to be held June 17-20 in Vancouver.

>> Details of the invitation are in the attached letter.

>>

>> | also look forward to the opportunity of a face-to-face meeting and
>> briefing with both you and your Deputy Scott MacDonald to offer an
>> update on the successes, challenges and opportunities of the 1E

>> sector and province-wide activities moving forward. This could take
>> place either in Victoria or Vancouver as your schedule permits.

>>

>> Thank you in advance for your attention.

>>

>> Regards,

>>

>> Randall

>>

>>

>>

>>

>> Randall Martin, PhD

>> Executive Director

>> BC Council for International Education Suite 603409 Granville Street
>> Vancouver, BC CANADA T 1.604.637.6752

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>

>

>
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCIEX

To: "Frank Bonvino - 41 Presi

Cc: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: May 8 @ 1:40 - CONFIRMED- RE: Cliff 200733 - Meeting Request from Burnaby Teachers" Association
Date: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 12:59:52 PM

Thank you very much Frank,

This email is confirmation of your meeting with Minister Fleming. Please arrive to Security at the

front of the Legislature, at 1:40 p.m. on May 8t and they will call me to meet you, Ms. Sjodin and
Ms. Tetrault.

Please forward along your documents/memo by April 20t .
Andra

From: Frank Bonvino - Local 41 President [mailto:Ip41@bctf.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 12:47 PM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: Re: Cliff 200733 - Meeting Request from Burnaby Teachers' Association - Minister Fleming

Andrea,

Thanks for your reply to our meeting request.

We would like an opportunity to address Minister Fleming in person. Our preference from the
dates you have given below is May 8 @ 1:45.

We would like to discuss issues regarding the budget for the Burnaby School District.
Particularly, we would like to share information about the impact of the Classroom
Enhancement Fund allocation on the retention of specialist teachers in our District. I will be
attending the meeting along with the First and Second Vie Presidents of our organization,
Leanne Sjodin and Daniel Tetrault.

We will be putting documents/memo together that we can send to Minister Fleming well in
advance of the meeting on May 8th.

Please confirm the meeting details at your earliest convenience.

Good Day,

Frank Bonvino

President

Burnaby Teachers' Association

Ip41 @bctf.ca

#115-3993 Henning Drive; Burnaby, B.C.; V5C 6P7

Phone: 604-294-8141 ext. 226; Fax: 604-294-9846

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: April 10, 2018 11:13 AM

To: Frank Bonvino - Local 41 President

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: Cliff 200733 - Meeting Request from Burnaby Teachers' Association - Minister Fleming
Dear Mr. Bonvino

| am emailing on behalf of Minister Fleming who would like to thank you for your attached letter of
congratulations and accept your meeting request. | understand that your preference was to meet
prior to when the budget was tabled in February; however if you, and the BTA, are still interested in
meeting the following are dates and times that are currently available in Minister Fleming’s calendar
for a 30 minute meeting here at the Legislature in Victoria:
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May 8 @ 1:45

e May1l0 @ 11:15

e May 15 @ 11:15

e June 14 @ 2:30
In your reply please provide the following:

¢ Supporting materials you may have

¢ Point form agenda items

¢ Confirmation of who will be attending the meeting

¢ Confirmation of which date and time is suitable
If there are many attendees for this meeting and a meeting location in Burnaby is preferred, that can
also be arranged, but may not happen until a later date in June or July. Please let me know.
Please bear in mind that, once confirmed, this meeting is subject to change due to government
meetings being called or ministerial travel and | will notify you promptly if a scheduling conflict
arises.

Andra Hadwy

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

“ffice of the Redistrar of Lobbvists for BC

www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca

The Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is an independent office of the legislature. QOur
mandate is to oversee, monitor and enforce the Lobbyists Registration Act (LRA).
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCIEX

To: "R D "

Cc: Banh, Lin EDUC:EX

Subject: May 14 @ 4:45 - CONFIRMED - Cliff 201764 Phone meeting - re: Environmental Education Conference in
Cranbrook

Date: Monday, April 30, 2018 12:22:24 PM

Cliff 201764

Hi Robyn,

This email is confirmation of the phone meeting on May 14 and let’s say between 4:45 and 5:15 that
Minister Fleming will call you, as often House duty runs late etc. Shall Minister call this number:
250.432.54227?

Thanks,

Andra

From: Robyn Duncan [mailto:robyn@wildsight.ca]

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 11:00 AM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: Re: FW: Cliff 201764 Phone meeting - re: Environmental Education Conference in Cranbrook

Andra,

I sincerely apologize, I confirmed the wrong time - I was wanting to confirm May 14 at
4:45pm PDT. I'm very sorry for the confusion.

Given my error, could you please confirm that May 14 at 4:45PDT is the time you will
confirm?

Again, my thanks and apologies.

Robyn

On Mon, 30 Apr 2018 at 11:58 Robyn Duncan <robyn@wildsight.ca> wrote:

Hi Andra,

Thanks for your note. I would like to confirm Thursday, May 10 at 11:30am PDT. I will
send over further information shortly, but knowing how quick time slots fill up for the
Minister, wanted to confirm this time slot for our conversation.

With all my best,

Robyn

On Mon, 30 Apr 2018 at 11:08 Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning Ms. Duncan,

I am emailing you on behalf of Minister Fleming who would like to accept your request for
further discussion in regards to the October National Environmental Conference being held in
Cranbrook this coming October. Minister has the following times available for a 10-15 minute
phone call:

e Monday, May 14 @ 4:45
e Thurs., May 10 @ 11:30 or 4:45

If you have more information about the event, please forward it along. We do have the link
below to the website. Please let me know if any of the above times and dates work, Ms.
Duncan.

Thank you,

Andra

Andra Hadhwv

Pages 27 of 53 EDU-2018-86604



Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming
Minister of Education

Room 124, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C. / 250-387-8838

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with
the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists
under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https.//www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

From: Robyn Duncan [mailto:

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 11:27 AM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX

Subject: (Cliff 201764) Follow-up: Environmental Education Conference in Cranbrook

Minister Fleming,

It was great to cross paths with you last week at the Organizing for Change lunch. I was
unsuccessful in finding a time to come in for a meeting given my limited time in Victoria
and the busy schedule that comes with Estimates for you.

I would love to continue our discussion about the upcoming national environmental
education conference that will be held at St. Eugene in Cranbrook October 18-21 and
your indicated interest in the opportunity for you to address BC's important work on the
new curriculum and the opportunities for schools to be embracing environmental
education and green technologies.

http://eecom.org/eecom-2018/

I would be happy to continue this discussion by phone at your convenience.

Again, it was wonderful to see you last week and I look forward to working together with
you in the future.

With all my best,

Robyn

Robyn Duncan

Executive Director

Wildsight

250.427.9325 ext. 210 (0) 250.432.5422 (c)

Robyn Duncan

Executive Director

Wildsight

250.427.9325 ext. 210 (o) 250.432.5422 (¢)

Robyn Duncan

Executive Director

Wildsight

250.427.9325 ext. 210 (0) 250.432.5422 (c)
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCZEX

To: "Doug Journeay"

Cc: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: May 16 @ 4:45 - CONFIRMED - (Cliff 201863) Petroleum Services Association of Canada (PSAC) - 2018
Government Outreach Day

Date: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 11:41:44 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Cliff 201863

Thank you, Doug.

This email is confirmation of your meeting with Minister Fleming from 4:45 to 5:05 on May 16 in
s:15 If you are already through Security and coming from a meeting, please make your way to

If you cannot access our wing, and are not in our office by 4:40, | will meet you in the

Rotunda area, just past Security on the main floor.

Otherwise, please arrive to Security at the front of the Legislature at 4:40 and they will call me to

meet you.

Please provide the ‘Key message documents’ and a very brief, point form agenda by May 2.

Thank you very much, see you in May.

Andra

From: Doug Journeay [mailto:djourneay@psac.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 11:21 AM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: May 16 - RE: (Cliff 201863) Petroleum Services Association of Canada (PSAC) - 2018
Government Outreach Day

Hi Andra:

4:45 pm should also work for us on May 16.

Thanks,

Doug.

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 12:17 PM

To: 'Doug Journeay' <djourneay@psac.ca>

Subject: RE: May 16 - RE: (Cliff 201863) Petroleum Services Association of Canada (PSAC) - 2018
Government Qutreach Day

Hi Doug,

The wrong date was in my subject line, therefore does 4:45 on May 16 work as Minister now has a
scheduling conflict at 4:30?

Andra

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 11:16 AM

To: 'Doug Journeay'

Subject: May 15 - RE: (Cliff 201863) Petroleum Services Association of Canada (PSAC) - 2018
Government Outreach Day

Thank you Doug — may we move this to 4:45?
Andra

From: Doug Journeay '

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 10:51 AM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: (Cliff 201863) Petroleum Services Association of Canada (PSAC) - 2018 Government
Outreach Day

Hello Andra:

We would be pleased for an opportunity to meet with Minister Fleming. If we could lock in the 4:30 pm
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time slot on May 16, that appears to best fit the ongoing schedule we are building.

Currently, we anticipate that attendees from PSAC will include PSAC’s President and CEO, Mr. Tom
Whalen, and Senior Vice President, Ms. Elizabeth Aquin. Also in attendance will be several of our PSAC
Board members, including our Chair, Mr. Scott Van Vliet. We are still finalizing our full Board attendee list,
and | will update you on that once | have it completed. For reference, our FULL Board bios are available
on our website at hitps:/www. .ca/ - rd-of-directors/. While not ALL Directors will be
attending, this will give you some advance indication of who MIGHT be in attendance (I expect we will
have 3-5 Directors, including Mr. Van Vliet).

Key message documents are also currently in preparation. Once | have those materials available, | will
provide same. Generally, our outreach meetings run approximately 30 minutes. If 15 minutes is all we
have in this case, our team will need to pare down its messaging to ensure we touch on the key points,
both from our industry perspective, and of most likely interest to Minister Fleming based on his portfolio
(the fostering of energy literacy is a key strategic pillar of our Association, therefore | suspect that is
where our team will focus its discussion).

Kind regards,

Doug.
PS A ‘ Petroleum Services
7 Association of Canada
working energy %
Doug Journeay iourn
Executive Assistant
direct 403.781.7381
1150, 734 — 7 Ave SW main 403.264.4195
Calgary, AB, T2P 3P8 fax 403.263.7174
tf 800.818.7722

psac.ca

Leading Energy Services, Supply, Manufacturing and Innovation

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 5:21 PM

To: 'djourneay@psac.ca' <djourneay@psac.ca>
Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: (Cliff 201863) Petroleum Services Association of Canada (PSAC) - 2018 Government
Qutreach Day
Good afternoon Mr. Whalen and Mr. Van Vliet
I am emailing on behalf of Minister Fleming who would like to thank you for your email and accept
your meeting request. The following are times that are currently available in Minister Fleming’s
calendar for a 15 minute meeting here at the Legislature in Victoria:

e May 16 @ 4:15, 4:30 or 4:45
| understand the discussion will be in regards to briefing the Minister PSAC and the sector you
represent, contributions to technology development and innovation, and the jobs involved.
In your reply, or prior to May 2, please provide the following:

¢ Confirmation of this topic

e Supporting materials you may have

¢ Brief, point form agenda if necessary

¢ Confirmation of who will be attending the meeting

¢ Confirmation of which time is suitable
Minister Fleming will be accompanied by Ministerial Assistants, Veronica Harrison and/or Will
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Maartman. Please bear in mind that, once confirmed, this meeting is subject to change due to
government meetings being called and I will notify promptly if a scheduling conflict arises.

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

Pages 31 of 53 EDU-2018-86604



From: Hahn, Andra EDUCZEX

To: Security, Legislative E LASS:EX

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: May 17 - Visitors - Minister Fleming
Date: Thursday, April 19, 2018 2:18:41 PM
Hello,

Glen Hansman and Moira Mackenzie will be arriving to the Legislature on May 17 foran 11:15 a.m.
meeting with Minister Fleming. Please call me upon their arrival.

Thank you,

Andra

The Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming

Minister of Education

Room 124 — Parliament Buildings

Main line: 250-387-8838
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCZEX

To: “mi iveit.earth”

Cc: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
Subject: Possible dates - Meeting - Minister Fleming
Date: Monday, April 9, 2018 1:00:36 PM

Good afternoon Mr. Irvine,
| am emailing on behalf of Minister Fleming who would like to thank you for your email and accept
your meeting request. The following are dates and times that are currently available in Minister
Fleming’s calendar for a 20 minute meeting here at the Legislature in Victoria:

e April 17 @ 1:45 or 3pm

o April 19 @ 1:45 or 2:30

e May8 @ 2:30

e May 10 @ 2:30
In your reply please provide the following:

¢ Point form agenda items

¢ Supporting materials you may have (only if necessary for the meeting)

e List of who is attending the meeting

¢ Confirmation of which date and time is suitable
Please bear in mind that, once confirmed, this meeting is subject to change due to government
meetings being called or ministerial travel and | will notify promptly if a scheduling conflict arises.

Andva Halwv

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

From: Mike Irvine [mailto:mike@liveit.earth]

Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 2:44 PM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX; Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Cc: Maeva Gauthier

Subject: Meeting

Hi Rob and Will, <22

Pleasure to e-meet you both! passed me your contacts to request a meeting. |
would like the opportunity to show you both some of the educational experiences my company
Live It provides. We connect students with experts in the field in real-time. For more info
check out www.liveit.earth

Kind regards,

Mike
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From: CLERC-RENAUD Barbara

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Cc: Banh, Lin EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: Accept - Minister Fleming - FW: (Cliff 202638) Invitation from the Consul General of France in Vancouver - 4
May 2018

Date: Friday, April 27, 2018 4:27:28 PM

Good afternoon,

Thank you very much for your kind assistance. It is well noted that Minister Rog Fleming will have to
leave at 6 pm for his Helijet flight.

With best regards. The same a lovely week-end.

Barbara Clerc-Renaud

Bureau du Consul général de France a Vancouver

Office of the Consul General of France in Vancouver

Tél / Tel : 604-637-5284 www.consulfrance-vancouver.org

De : Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX [mailto:Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca]

Envoyé : vendredi 27 avril 2018 14:20

A : 'barbara.clerc-renaud@diplomatie.gouv.fr'

Cc: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Objet : RE: Accept - Minister Fleming - FW: (Cliff 202638) Invitation from the Consul General of France in Vancouver
-4 May 2018

Barbara, my reply should read Mr. Sutter’s invitation not, Mr. Marois’s

Andra

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 2:18 PM

To: 'barbara.clerc-renaud@diplomatie.gouv.fr'

Cc: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Subject: Accept - Minister Fleming - FW: (Cliff 202638) Invitation from the Consul General of France in Vancouver - 4
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

Subject: (Cliff 202638) Invitation from the Consul General of France in Vancouver - 4 May 2018
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

To: "jenniferw@fnesc.ca”

Cc: Banh, Lin EDUCIEX

Subject: RE: April 20 - FW: (Cliff 201475) Invitation to the FNSA Conference
Date: Thursday, April 5, 2018 12:03:29 PM

Good afternoon Ms. White,

Unfortunately, due to ministerial travel, Minister Fleming will not be in Vancouver on April 20th and,
therefore, not available to attend or speak at the FNSA Annual Conference. Minister sends his
sincere regrets and would like to be kept in mind for next year please.

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 2:45 PM

To: 'jenniferw@fnesc.ca’

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: April 20 - FW: (Cliff 201475) Invitation to the FNSA Conference

Good afternoon, Ms. White,
| am emailing on behalf of Minister Fleming who would like to thank you for the invitation to the

FNSA Annual Conference in Richmond on April 20" and is very interested in attending. Minister

happens to be in Vancouver on April 20" but only has time available between approximately 3 and
4:15 p.m. Having reviewed the conference schedule, would his arrival at 3pm during the break work
for your conference? Would there be a speaking opportunity, perhaps for 10 minutes, at the
beginning or during the AGM? If your itinerary is already set, it is understandable, please just let us
know.

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

From: Jennifer White [mailto:jenniferw@fnesc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 3:16 PM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX

Subject: (Cliff 201475) Invitation to the FNSA Conference

Dear Minister Fleming,
Please find attached an invitation from First Nations Schools Association President Colleen
Austin, regarding the FNSA Annual Conference. The event program is also attached.
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Sincerely,

Jennifer White | Senior Communications Officer

First Nations Education Steering Committee | First Nations Schools Association | Indigenous Adult and Higher Learning
Association

Suite 113-100 Park Royal South, West Vancouver BC V7T 1A2

Office: 604-925-6087 | Toll-free: 1-877-422-3672 | Fax: 604-925-6097

www.fnesc.ca www.fnsa.ca www.iahla.ca
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From: Maar illi

To: Hahn, Andra EDUCIEX
Subject: RE: FOR ACTION: Hold the Date - Public Sector Employers" Council Meeting: May 11 2018 9-11:30AM
Date: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 12:19:27 PM

Yes, this meeting will take precedence. | think we will just have to reschedule. What about the 18t
W

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 12:16 PM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: FOR ACTION: Hold the Date - Public Sector Employers' Council Meeting: May 11 2018 9-
11:30AM

HI Will

Does this request from MCJ take precedence over MRF’s meeting with BCTF in Vancouver? | could
move BCTF from 10-11 to 8-8:45 if need be — no other options other than rescheduling, which
proves to be difficult?

Andra

From: Leonard, Jessica FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 10:25 AM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; White, Emily MCF:EX; Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX;
Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Cc: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Subject: FOR ACTION: Hold the Date - Public Sector Employers' Council Meeting: May 11 2018 9-
11:30AM

Good Morning,

The Honourable Carole James, Minister of Finance and Chair of the Public Sector Employers’ Council,
requests that you hold the date of May 11 from 9-11:30AM in order to attend the second joint
meeting of the Council in downtown Vancouver.

Further meeting details will be provided in the coming weeks.

Thank you in advance for your attention.

Sincerely,

Jessica

Jessica Leonard

Adminstrative Assistant to the Honourable Carole James
Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier

250-387-3751

jessica.leonard@gov.bc.ca
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From: Michael Bloomfield

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: May 10 @ 2:30 - CONFIRMED - RE: Meeting reqeust - Minister Fleming
Date: Monday, April 23, 2018 10:40:55 AM

Hello Andra

¢ Confirmation of these two topics- yes- 1) (and role of education) and 2) my help with
community issues
e Supporting materials you may have — attached
e Very brief, point form agenda
1. caribou and species at risk
2. Community service
¢ Confirmation of who will be attending the meeting
Michael Bloomfield
¢ Confirmation of which date and time is suitable
Thanks
Michael Bloomfield
Founder and Executive Director
Harmony Foundation of Canada
Box 50022 Unit 15 1594 Fairfield Road
Victoria, BC Canada V8S 1K7
250-380-3001 fax 250-380-0887

harmony@islandnet.com
www.harmonyfdn.ca Visit our new website today
http://www.f k.com/HarmonyFoundationCan

&
A

e —
S ———
=F ——

=
i

twitter.com/HarmonyFDN

http://harmonyfoundation.wordpress.com/

http://bloomfieldmichael.wordpress.com/

NOTICE: This message (and any documents attached to it) is confidential and intended for a specific
individual and purpose. The information is private, privileged and legally protected by law. If you are
not the intended recipient, (or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the
intended recipient),you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, dissemination, distribution,
or taking of any action based on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by telephone (250) 380-3001 or
email and destroy any copies which may be in your possession. Thank you

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX [mailto:Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 11:14 AM
To: 'Michael Bloomfield"
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Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
Subject: May 10 @ 2:30 - CONFIRMED - RE: Meeting regeust - Minister Fleming
Good morning Michael,

This email is confirmation of your meeting with Minister Fleming on May 10" from 2:30 to 2:45pm.

Please forward along the other information by Thursday, April 26" at which time | will reply with
instructions for arriving to the Legislature.

Thank you,

Andra

From: Michael Bloomfield [mailto:harmony@islandnet.com]

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 8:36 AM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting regeust - Minister Fleming

Good morning Andra

Let’s please schedule the 10™ at 230pm, alternatively the 14" at 445pm. Soon | will send the other
information you requested. Thank you.

Michael Bloomfield

Founder and Executive Director

Harmony Foundation of Canada

Box 50022 Unit 15 1594 Fairfield Road

Victoria, BC Canada V&S 1K7

250-380-3001 fax 250-380-0887

harmony@islandnet.com

www.harmonyfdn.ca Visit our new website today
http://www.facebook.com/HarmonyFoundationCanada

B
S

twitter.com/HarmonyFDN
bttp://harmonyfoundation.wordpress.com/

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

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 4:42 PM

To: 'harmony@islandnet.com’

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: Meeting reqgeust - Minister Fleming

Good afternoon Mr. Bloomfield,

| am emailing on behalf of Minister Fleming who would like to thank you for your email and accept

your meeting request. The following are dates and times that are currently available in Minister
Fleming’s calendar for a 15 minute meeting here at the Legislature in Victoria:

e May 10 @ 2:30

e May 14 @ 4:45

e May 15 @ 4:30
| understand the discussion will be in regards to briefing Minister on BC’s Provincial Caribou
Recovery Program as well as your continued support in the commmunity.
In your reply please provide the following:

e Confirmation of these two topics

e Supporting materials you may have

¢ Very brief, point form agenda

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
government meetings being called or ministerial travel and | will notify promptly if a scheduling
conflict arises.
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
Begin forwarded message:

From: Michael Bloomfield <harmony@islandnet.com>
Date: April 18, 2018 at 7:08:29 PM PDT

To: <r.fleming@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: hope to meet you soon

Hello Rob,
| look forward to meeting with you for 15-20 minutes at your earliest convenience to

share ideas about BC’s Provincial Caribou Recovery Program and my role in it.

You may recal 522
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$.22 festerday | attended a stakeholders consultation in Vancouver.

The decline of caribou has been long neglected. Unfortunately the situation continues
to be treated as a crisis rather than an opportunity to bring the stability which would
save both caribou and resource jobs, together threatened by unsustainable land
management practices. | see a role for education in the process of recovery.

| also want to consult you about how | can continue and expand my support for you on

Congratulations on a generally strong start. I'm proud to see you in cabinet and trust

you will have success as Minister of Education $.22
.22 Thank you.
Michael

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

%

twitter.com/HarmonyFDN

http://harmonyfoundation.wordpress.com/

http://bloomfieldmichael.wordpress.com/

NOTICE: This message (and any documents attached to it) is confidential and intended
for a specific individual and purpose. The information is private, privileged and legally
protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, (or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient),you are hereby notified
that any disclosure, copying, dissemination, distribution, or taking of any action based
on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify me immediately by telephone (250) 380-3001 or
email and destroy any copies which may be in your possession. Thank you
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Virus-free. www.avast.com
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From: Meghan Crowe

To: Hahn, Andra EDUCIEX

Cc: Banh, Lin EDUC:EX; Jacgueline van Dyk

Subject: RE: Meeting request - North Vancouver District Public Library - Cliff 200753

Date: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 1:05:29 PM

Dear Andra,

Thank you very much for your email. We look forward to hearing from you in the Spring!
All the best,

Meghan Crowe

Communications/Events Coordinator

North Vancouver District Public Library

300-1277 Lynn Valley Rd., North Vancouver, BC \V7J 0A2
Tel: 604-990-5800 x 8107

Mobile: 236-988-1415

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX [mailto:Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: February-26-18 10:44 AM

To: Meghan Crowe

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Subject: Meeting request - North Vancouver District Public Library - Cliff 200753

Good Morning Ms. Crowe, Mr. Little and Ms. Van Dyck,

Thank you for the attached letter to Minister Fleming. We are endeavouring to find a date in
Vancouver this Spring where this meeting and tour will work. Your patience is appreciated as we
work on Minister’s scheduling during the Legislative Session.

Thank you,

Andra Han

Administrative Coordinator

Hon. Rob Fleming, Minister of Education

Room 124, Parliament Buildings

Victoria B.C.

250-387-8838
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCIEX

To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Cc: Chandler, Alex FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Request for Leave from Treasury Board - April 25 - 3:45 to 4:45
Date: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 1:40:13 PM

Actually, should likely ask for 3:45 to 4:45 as meeting may run a few mins late.
Thanks

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 1:38 PM

To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Cc: Chandler, Alex FIN:EX

Subject: Request for Leave from Treasury Board - April 25 - 3:45 to 4:30

Hi Heidi

Minister Fleming would like to request leave from Treasury Board on April 25 from 3:45 to 4:30 to
meet with the Premier. Please let me know if this is approved.

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

To: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Cc: Banh, Lin EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: Staff Advice - FW: (Cliff 201766) Proposal of Visiting
Date: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 12:03:54 PM

Thanks, Cindy

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 12:00 PM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: Staff Advice - FW: (Cliff 201766) Proposal of Visiting

This is has been referred to our Ministry staff

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

Telephone: 250-356-0179

** In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the
Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act

please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/. **
**please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may

contain legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **
From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 11:51 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: FW: Staff Advice - FW: (Cliff 201766) Proposal of Visiting

Hi Cindy

Could you confirm if | referred this to your Minister’s office for consideration? If yes, is Minister
Mark or anyone meeting with them? If not, let me know if regrets were sent.
Apologies if you already provided this information to me.

Thanks

Andra

Andra Hahn

Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming

Minister of Education

Room 124, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, B.C.

250-387-8838

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 11:32 AM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
Subject: FW: Staff Advice - FW: (Cliff 201766) Proposal of Visiting

Cliff 201766

From: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 4:45 PM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Cc: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX; Maartman, William EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: Staff Advice - FW: (Cliff 201766) Proposal of Visiting

Hi Andra,
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The organization sending the Korean delegations is a post-secondary institution. Staff have advised
that you reach out to the MO at AEST to see if they can provide the background info you are looking
for. (It may also be more suitable for Minister Mark to take the meeting).

Thanks,

Laura

From: calgary PEAK CANADA [mailto:canadaedu729@hotmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 1:49 PM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX
Subject: (Cliff 201766) Proposal of Visiting

Cliff 201766
Dear Lindsay,
My name is Anna and | am a producer at FM 106.7 in Calgary.AB.

| am helping to arrange the delegations from Korea, they would

like to visit to Minister of Education in Victoria.

Their visiting schedules is as follows:

-Organized by Korean National University Education

-Purpose of Visiting :

To understand and to experience in Canadian Education system and Culture.
DATE : May 10th: 99 person/ May 24th: 72 person / June 7th:48 person/Sep 20th:55person/
Oct 11th:25 person/ Oct 18th: 60person

-No.of Delegation : 360 principle in total

-Occupation : Principle of elementary school , Principle of Junior High schoal,
Principle of Kindergarden

We will be presenting a gift from Korea to Minister.

| am looking forward to hearing from you soon.

Anna Jun
Korean Host and producer

RED FM 106.7Mhz

"Reflecting Ethnic Diversity"
Multicultural Broadcasting Corp Inc.
DOWN TOWN OFFICE

#104, 825 8th Ave. SW

Calgary AB Canada T2P 2T3

Office: (403)264-8733 Fax: (403)264-8709

www.redfm.ca
DIR:(403)708-7325
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCIEX

To: "manshan®@righttoplay.com"

Cc: Connor, Tamara LASS:EX; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Subject: Referral - FW: (Cliff 202133) Invitation: Minister Fleming at PLAY Youth Symposium
Date: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 4:33:17 PM

Attachments: (Cliff 202133) Invitation Minister Fleming at PLAY Youth Symposium.msg

Good Afternoon Mr. Anshan,

Thank you for your invitation for Minister Rob Fleming to attend the PLAY Youth Leadership Symposium,
which will be held in Gibsons from April 30 to May 2, 2018. Unfortunately, Minister Fleming is unable to
attend due to prior commitments. He appreciates the invitation and sends his regrets and has asked that
we refer this invitation to MLA Nicholas Simons for consideration. I have cc'd his legislative assistant,
Tamara Connor, in this email,

Andra Haduwv

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

From: Micah Anshan [mailto:manshan@righttoplay.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 2:38 PM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
Cc: Emily Gibson; Jasmin Glaw
Subject: FW: Invitation: Minister Fleming at PLAY Youth Symposium

Apologies Andra,

| meant to cc you on this originally, but there was a typo in my address to you.
Please let me know if the Minister is able to attend our event — invite is attached.
Sincerely,

Micah

MICAH ANSHAN

PARTNERSHIPS MANAGER, CANADIAN PROGRAMS

Right To Play Canada

211 East Georgia St., Suite 211

Vancouver, BCVBA 176

manshan@righttoplay.com
L 2 = il
RIGHT ' O PLAY

VLN ComLDT N PLAT. Tl WOMLD WiNS.

From: Micah Anshan

Sent: April 3, 2018 5:04 PM

To: 'educ.minister@gov.bc.ca' <educ.minister@gov.bc.ca>; 'Andra.Hagn@gov.bc.ca'
<Andra.Hagn v.bc.ca>

Cc: Emily Gibson <egibson@righttoplay.com>; Jasmin Glaw <jglaw@righttoplay.com>
Subject: Invitation: Minister Fleming at PLAY Youth Symposium

Dear Minister Fleming,

It has been a pleasure to work with you and your staff to support our PLAY program in BC to date
and we are thrilled with the positive steps we have already taken in this regard.

In recognition of your support, we would like to invite you to our PLAY Youth Leadership Symposium
(invite attached). The Symposium is essentially a leadership camp that focus on mental wellness and
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resiliency through play-based programming. Typically 2 youth leaders from each PLAY partner
community attend and it is an excellent way to gain a first-hand perspective of the program and its
impacts.

We invite you to attend on either April 30t or May 2" The Symposium takes place in Gibsons, BC.
Please let us know if you are able to attend and we can discuss logistics with your team from there.
Sincerely,

Micah Anshan

MICAH ANSHAN

PARTNERSHIPS MANAGER, CANADIAN PROGRAMS

Right To Play Canada

211 East Georgia St., Suite 211

Vancouver, BC V6A 176

manshan@righttoplay.com

L I = )
RIGHT 'O PLAY

VLN CHRLDNT N PLAT. Tl WOMLD Win.
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCIEX

To: "Patrick Lauzon"

Cc: Banh, Lin EDUCIEX

Subject: Regrets - May 17 & 18

Date: Thursday, April 19, 2018 12:33:29 PM
Attachments: 2018 UBC Brochure.pdf

UBC Schedule May 13-18, 2018.docx

Good Afternoon,

Thank you for your invitation for Minister Rob Fleming to attend the Honour Feast on May 17 and Student
Presentations on May 18, which will be held at UBC. Unfortunately, Minister Fleming is unable to attend
due to prior commitments. He appreciates the invitation and sends his sincere regrets. If Minister’s
calendar changes and allows time to attend, I will contact you, Patrick.

Thank you, Andsra Haluwv

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

To: “ajessiman@pov.bc.ca"

Cc: Banh, Lin EDUCIEX

Subject: Regrets - Rinaldo: an Invitation from Pacific Opera Victoria
Date: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 4:10:46 PM

Good Afternoon Ainslee Jessiman

Thank you for your invitation for Minister Rob Fleming to attend Rinaldo. Unfortunately, Minister Fleming
is unable to attend due to prior commitments on the dates provided. He appreciates the invitation and
sends his regrets.

Andrva Haluwv

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

From: Ainslee Jessiman [mailto:ajessiman@pov.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 11:54 AM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: MRF - Rinaldo: an Invitation from Pacific Opera Victoria
Dear Minister:

On behalf of Pacific Opera Victoria, | am pleased to extend an invitation for you and a guest to
attend the Opening Night Performance of

Handel’s Rinaldo.

Thursday, April 19, 2018

at the Royal Theatre, 805 Broughton Street, Victoria.

Curtain is at 8 pm. We would be honoured if you could also join us at the pre-performance reception
at 6:30 pm in the East Lobby of the theatre.

If a different date would be more convenient, we would be pleased to arrange a pair of
complimentary tickets for you for one of the following performances:

Saturday, April 21, at 8 pm

Friday, April 27, at 8 pm

Sunday, April 29, at 2:30 pm

Handel's first big hit for the London stage, Rinaldo contains some of his most ravishing music and
tells an exotic tale of war, love, and enchantment. Set in a world inhabited by sorcerers, kings,
mermaids, furies, and dragons, Rinaldo is a masterpiece of Baroque opera — an extraordinary
theatrical and musical experience, full of spectacle and magic.

Please be in touch with me directly by April 16 to confirm whether you are able to attend one of the
performances. You may reach me at 250-385-0222, or ajessiman@pov.bc.ca

We hope you will be able to join us.

Sincerely,

Ainslee Jessiman
Box Office Manager = Pacific Opera Victoria

925 Balmoral Rd = Victoria, BC = V8T 1A7
Box Office: 250.385.0222 = Administration: 250.382.1641 = Fax: 250.382.4944
On the traditional lands of the Lekwungen People, now known as the Songhees and Esquimalt Nations.

Single tickets on sale now!
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Rinaldo / Handel April 2018

Subscription for the 2018-2019 on sale now!
Fidelio / Beethoven October 2018

La Traviata / Verdi February 2019

Countess Maritza / Kalman April 2019
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUCZEX

To: Scott, Samantha LASS:EX

Cc: Kan rbrinder LASS:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
Subject: Subbing April 26

Date: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 2:58:08 PM

HI Sam

Please see below for House Duty coverage for Minister Fleming:

MLA/MINISTER SCHEDULED: Minister Fleming
MLA/MINISTER SUBBING: Bob D’Eith
TIME of Duty: 3:00 to 4:30 pm

DATE of Duty: April 26

LOCATION of Duty: Big House

Andra Hahn

Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming
Minister of Education

Room 124, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C.

250-387-8838
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